

Memo

To: Board of Trustees
From: Rob Sauer
Date: 10/09/2025
Re: Superintendents Board Report

Updates

- The IHSAA is considering the following change to athletic eligibility - *During the summers before the Monday of the fall no-contact period of your junior year, you are allowed one free transfer by enrolling in another school as a full-time student.* This would be a departure from the current rule. The reasons behind the possible changes are legislative pressure and getting more in line with the states push for more open enrollment around the state. There are superintendents on both sides of the issue. I believe that eventually, it will happen by IHSAA action or by legislative action. We'll see if it's this next legislative session or not.
- We recently had a safety review of our school buildings by the Idaho School Safety and Security Program. We are waiting final details from the inspector. This is a good process for us and will bring to light areas where we can improve and continue to make sure that our facilities are safe and secure for students, staff, parents, and community members.